
Decexber 27, 1950.

Ure Trederick I. Stone, Thies,
Recearch Fellowahip Branch,
Division of Yesearch Grants and fellowships,
National institutes of “Taalth,
Bet.esda Wi, “oryland.

Dear Dre Stone:

Mies Elgse Cahn has written me that che intende to apply fer a

Public Health Service /re-Doctoral Research Fellowohip. Although I
ar. not directly acqudanted with dee Cehn, I am pleased to sponsor
here fellowship application on the basis of her acadenic record and
recormeniations from her teachers ond employers.

If ‘ise Cahn is awarded a followship, research facilities will
be provided in this department for her to work on her fellowship
wrler ry direction.
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Approval of the Chairman of this department, Crofessor Grink, is
indicated ber hie endorse:ent cimature below.

“ineerely yours,

coshua Lederberg,
Associate -rofesnoor of Senetics.

indoroged :

 

Re Se Bednk, Chairman,

Genetics Xepartcent


